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Statement of Financial Information for Year Ended June 30, 2023

Financial Information Act-Submission Checkliét

Due Date

a) | X A statement of assets and liabilities (audited financial statements). | September
30

b) | X .| An operational statement including, i) a Statement of Income and | September
ii) a Statement of Changes in Financial Position, or, if omitted, an | 30
explanation in the Notes to Financial Statements (audited
financial statements)

c | X A schedule of debts (audited financial statements). September
30

d | X A schedule of guarantee and indemnity agreements including the | September
names of the entities involved and the amount of money involved. | 30
(Note: Nil schedules can be submitted December 31).

e) I X A schedule of remuneration and expenses, including: December 31

i) an alphabetical list of employees earning over $75,000, the total
amount of expenses paid to or on behalf of each employee for the
year reported and a consolidated total for employees earning
under $75,000. If the total wages and expenses differs from the
audited financial statements, an explanation is required.

X i) a list by name and position of Board Members with the amount
of any salary and expenses paid to or on behalf of the member

X iii) the number of severance agreements started during the fiscal
year and the range of months' pay covered by the agreement, in
respect of excluded employees. If there are no agreements to

| report, an explanation is required

) i X An alphabetical list of suppliers receiving over $25,000 and a December 31
consolidated total for those suppliers receiving less than $25,000.
If the total differs from the Audited Financial Statements, an
explanation is required.

g I X Approval of Statement of Financial Information. December 31

hy I' X A management report approved by the Chief Financial Officer December 31

Conseil scolaire francophone C-B / SD 93



Audited Financial Statements of

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

And Independent Auditors’ Report thereon

June 30, 2023
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

MANAGEMENT REPORT
Version: 7104-6359-4376

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements.

The accompanying financial statements of School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) have been
prepared by management in accordance with the accounting requirements of Section 23.1 of the Budget
Transparency and Accountability Act of British Columbia, supplemented by Regulations 257/2010 and

198/2011 issued by the Province of British Columbia Treasury Board, and the integrity and objectivity of these
statements are management's responsibility. Management is also responsible for all of the notes to the financial
statements and schedules, and for ensuring that this information is consistent, where appropriate, with the
information contained in the financial statements.

The preparation of financial statements necessarily involves the use of estimates based on management's
judgment particularly when transactions affecting the current accounting period cannot be finalized with
certainty until future periods.

Management is also responsible for implementing and maintaining a system of internal controls to provide
reasonable assurance that assets are safeguarded, transactions are properly authorized and reliable financial
information is produced.

The Board of Education of School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) (called the "Board") is
responsible for ensuring that management fulfills its responsibilities for financial reporting and internal control
and exercises these responsibilities through the Board. The Board reviews internal financial statements on a
monthly basis and externally audited financial statements yearly.

The external auditors, MNP LLP, conduct an independent examination, in accordance with Canadian generally
accepted auditing standards, and express their opinion on the financial statements. The external auditors have
full and free access to financial management of School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) and meet
when required. The accompanying Independent Auditors' Report outlines their responsibilities, the scope of
their examination and their opinion on the School District's financial statements.

il Scolaire Francophone)
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Independent Auditor's Report

To the Board of Education of School District No. 93 (CSF) and the Minister of Education:

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) (the "School
District"), which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2023, and the statements of operations,
changes in net debt and cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present the financial position of the School District as at June
30, 2023, and the results of its operations, changes in its net financial assets and its cash flows for the year then
ended in compliance with, in all material respects, the financial reporting framework based on Section 23.1 of the
Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and the Province of British Columbia’s Treasury Board Regulations
257/2010 and 198/2011..

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the School District in accordance with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Canada, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Financial Reporting Framework
We draw attention to Note 2 which describes the financial reporting framework being followed by School District No.
93 (CSF).

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information obtained at the date of this auditor's
report comprises of Unaudited Schedules 1-4 attached to the audited financial statements and Financial Statement
Discussion and Analysis, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in
doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our
knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed on the other information obtained prior to the date of this auditor's report,
we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance with
the financial reporting framework based on Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act and the
Province of British Columbia’s Treasury Board Regulations 257/2010 and 198/2011., and for such internal control as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

MNP LLP

400 MNP Place, 345 Wallace Street, Nanaimo B.C,, VOR 5B6 T: 250.753.8251 F:250.754.3999

‘@PRAXlTV" MNP.ca

tmpowering Businese Glebaly



In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the School District's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern
basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the School District or to cease operations, or has
no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the School District’s financial reporting process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with
Canadian generally accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Canadian generally accepted auditing standards, we exercise professional
Jjudgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o |dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness
of the School District’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based
on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast significant doubt on the School District's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the School District to cease to continue as a going concern.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

Nanaimo, British Columbia MA//: LLP

September 25, 2023 Chartered Professional Accountants

MNP



School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) Statement 1

Statement of Financial Position
As at June 30, 2023

2023 2022
Actual Actual
(Restated - Note 22)
S $
Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents . 5,800,997 10,346,611
Accounts Receivable
Due from Province - Ministry of Education and Child Care 3,255,065 2,968,416
Due from First Nations 226,988 193,767
Other (Note 3) 3,013,520 2,999,346
Prepaid licence 224,738 245,169
Total Financial Assets 12,521,308 16,753,309
Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities
Other (Note 4) 10,516,612 11,992,388
Deferred Revenue (Note 5) 435,307 583,594
Deferred Capital Revenue (Note 6) 147,315,890 145,419,391
Employee Future Benefits (Note 7) 1,913,265 2,003,051
Asset Retirement Obligation (Note 16) 4,519,905 4,519,905
Capital Lease Obligations (Note 8) 2,834,658 3,161,873
Total Liabilities 167,535,637 167,680,202
Net Debt (155,014,329) (150,926,893)
Non-Financial Assets
Tangible Capital Assets (Notc 9) 248,682,248 239,609,021
Restricted Assets (Endowments) (Note 11) 52,000 52,000
Prepaid Expenses 2,114,336 2,315,177
Total Non-Financial Assets 250,848,584 241,976,198
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) 95,834,255 91,049,305

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) is comprised of:

Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations 95,834,255 91,049,305
Accumulated Remeasurement Gains (Losses)

95,834,255 91,049,305

25 SEP. 1w
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Sept 25, 2023
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Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21,2023 11:24 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. Page 4



School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

Statement of Operations

Statement 2

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
3 $ $
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care 135,197,132 128,088,265 141,592,772
Other 4,697
Federal Grants 572,141 592,163 458,591
Other Revenue 1,478,114 2,818,107 3,458,762
Rentals and Leases 160,000 270,573 152,327
Investment Income 155,000 222,517 53,692
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 4,740,000 4,940,093 4,696,061
Total Revenue 142,302,387 136,936,415 150,412,205
Expenses
Instruction 88,647,242 89,891,875 88,459,838
District Administration 6,846,872 7,909,428 6,128,713
Operations and Maintenance 23,272,678 24,662,104 23,700,513
Transportation and Housing 9,932,248 9,598,526 9,319,091
Debt Services 44,538 69,101 46,574
Amortization prepaid licence 20,431 20,431 20,431
Total Expense 128,764,009 132,151,465 127,675,160
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 13,538,378 4,784,950 22,737,045
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations, beginning of year 91,049,305 68,312,260
Accumulated Surplus (Deficit) from Operations, end of year 95,834,255 91,049,305

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21,2023 11:24

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

Statement of Changes in Net Debt

Statement 4

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
$ $ 3
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 13,538,378 4,784,950 22,737,045

Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets

Acquisition of Tangible Capital Assets

Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets

Total Effect of change in Tangible Capital Assets
Acquisition of Prepaid Expenses
Use of Prepaid Expenses

Total Effect of change in Other Non-Financial Assets

(Increase) Decrease in Net Debt, before Net Remeasurement Gains (Losses)
Net Remeasurement Gains (Losses)

(Increase) Decrease in Net Debt

Net Debt, beginning of year

Net Debt, end of year

Version: 7104-6359-4376

September 21,2023 11:24 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

(23,451,934)

(15,849,188) (40,896,397)

6,600,000 6,775,961 6,614,767
(16,851,934) 9,073,227) (34,281,630)
(2,114,335) (2,315,176)

2,315,176 2,408,958

- 200,841 93,782
(3,313,556) (4,087,436) (11,450,803)

(4,087,436) (11,450,803)

(150,926,893)  (139,476,090)

(155,014,329) (150,926,893)

Page 6



School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) Statement 3
Statement of Cash Flows
Year Ended June 30, 2023

2023 2022
Actual Actual
(Restated - Note 22)
3 $
Operating Transactions
Surplus (Deficit) for the year 4,784,950 22,737,045
Changes in Non-Cash Working Capital
Decrease (Increase)
Accounts Receivable (334,044) 305,658
Prepaid Expenses 200,841 93,782
Increase (Decrease)
Accounts Payable and Accrued Liabilities (1,475,776) 452,088
Deferred Revenue (148,287) (78,151)
Employee Future Benefits (89,786) (5,716)
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets 6,775,961 6,614,767
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue (4,940,093) (4,696,061)
Recognition of Deferred Capital Revenue Spent on Sites (6,272,286) (25,083,281)
Prepaid licence and capital expenses (3,324,340) (3,066,547)
Total Operating Transactions (4,822,860) (2,726,416)
Capital Transactions
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (12,850,710) (31,439,268)
Tangible Capital Assets -WIP Purchased (2,537,534) (7,630,337)
Asset additions from deferred lease 397,958 (397,958)
Total Capital Transactions (14,990,286) (39,467,563)
Financing Transactions )
Capital Revenue Received 16,453,648 41,095,658
Capital lease principal payment (1,186,116) (1,306,612)
Total Financing Transactions 15,267,532 39,789,046
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (4,545,614) (2,404,933)
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 10,346,611 12,751,544
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year 5,800,997 10,346,611
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year, is made up of:
Cash 5,800,997 10,346,611
5,800,997 10,346,611

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21, 2023 11:24 The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. Page 7



SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 1 AUTHORITY AND PURPOSE

The School District, established on January 3, 1996 operates under authority of the School Act of
British Columbia as a corporation under the name of "The Board of Education of School District No.
93”, and operates as "School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone de la Colombie-
Britannique)." A board of education (“Board”) elected for a four-year term governs the School
District. The School District provides educational programs to students enrolled in schools in the
district and is principally funded by the Province of British Columbia through the Ministry of
Education and Child Care. School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone de la Colombie-
Britannique) is exempt from federal and provincial corporate income taxes.

The COVID 19 outbreak was declared a pandemic by the World Health Organization in March 2020
and has had a significant financial, market and social dislocating impact worldwide. The ongoing
impact of the pandemic presents uncertainty over future cash flows, may have a significant impact on
future operations including decreases in revenue, impairment of receivables, reduction in investment
income and delays in completing capital project work. As the situation is dynamic and the ultimate
duration and magnitude of the impact are not known, an estimate of the future financial effect on the
District is not practicable at this time.

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
a) Basis of Accounting

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Section 23.1 of the Budget
Transparency and Accountability Act of the Province of British Columbia. This Section requires
that the financial statements be prepared in accordance with Canadian public sector accounting
standards except in regard to the accounting for government transfers as set out in Notes 2(d) and

2().

In November 2011, Treasury Board provided a directive through Restricted Contributions
Regulation 198/2011 providing direction for the reporting of restricted contributions whether they
are received or receivable by the School District before or after this regulation was in effect.

As noted in notes 2(d) and 2(j), Section 23.1 of the Budget Transparency and Accountability Act
and its related regulations require the School District to recognize government transfers for the
acquisition of capital assets into revenue on the same basis as the related amortization expense.
As these transfers do not contain stipulations that create a liability, Canadian public sector
accounting standards would require that:

e government transfers, which do not contain a stipulation that creates a liability, be
recognized as revenue by the recipient when approved by the transferor and the
eligibility criteria have been met in accordance with public sector accounting standard
PS3410; and

Page 8



SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

a)

b)

d)

Basis of Accounting (cont’d)

e cxternally restricted contributions be recognized as revenue in the period in which the
resources are used for the purpose or purposes specified in accordance with public sector
accounting standard PS3100.

The impact of this difference on the financial statements of the School District is as follows:

Year-ended June 30, 2022 - an increase in annual surplus by $8,229,338

June 30, 2022 - an increase in accumulated surplus and decrease in deferred contribution by
$145,419,391.

Year-ended June 30, 2023 - an increase in annual surplus by $1,896,499

June 30, 2023 - an increase in accumulated surplus and decrease in deferred contribution by
$147,315,890.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash and highly liquid securities with original terms to maturity
of three months or less when purchased that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and
that are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value. These cash equivalents generally have
a maturity of three months or less at acquisition and are held for the purpose of meeting short-
term cash commitments rather than for investing.

Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable are measured at amortized cost and shown net of allowance for doubtful
accounts.

Deferred Revenue and Deferred Capital Revenue

Deferred revenue includes contributions received with stipulations that meet the description of
restricted contributions in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury
Board. When restrictions are met, deferred revenue is recognized as revenue in the fiscal year in
a manner consistent with the circumstances and evidence used to support the initial recognition of
the contributions received as a liability as detailed in Note 2 (j).

Funding received for the acquisition of depreciable tangible capital assets is recorded as deferred
capital revenue and amortized over the life of the asset acquired as revenue in the statement of
operations. This accounting treatment is not consistent with the requirements of Canadian public
sector accounting standards which require that government transfers be recognized as revenue
when approved by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met unless the transfer contains
a stipulation that creates a liability in which case the transfer is recognized as revenue over the
period that the liability is extinguished. See note 2 (a) for the impact of this policy on these
financial statements

Page 9



SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

e) Employee Future Benefits

The School District provides certain post-employment benefits including vested and non-vested
benefits for certain employees pursuant to certain contracts and union agreements.

The School District accrues its obligations and related costs including both vested and non-vested
benefits under employee future benefit plans. Benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating
non-vested sick leave, early retirement, retirement/severance, vacation, overtime and death
benefits. The benefits cost is actuarially determined using the projected unit credit method pro-
rated on service and using management’s best estimate of expected salary escalation, termination
rates, retirement rates and mortality. The discount rate used to measure obligations is based on the
cost of borrowing.

The cumulative unrecognized actuarial gains and losses are amortized over the expected average
remaining service lifetime (EARSL) of active employees covered under the plan.

The most recent valuation of the obligation was performed at March 31, 2022 and projected
to March 31, 2025. The next valuation will be performed at March 31, 2025 for use at
June 30, 2025. For the purposes of determining the financial position of the plans and the employee
future benefit costs, a measurement date of March 31 was adopted for all periods subsequent to
July 1, 2004.

The School district and its employees make contributions to the Teachers’ Pension Plan and
Municipal Pension Plan. The plans are multi-employer plans where assets and obligations are not
separated. The costs are expensed as incurred.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

f) Tangible Capital Assets

The following criteria apply:

Tangible capital assets acquired or constructed are recorded at cost which includes
amounts that are directly related to the acquisition, design, construction, development,
improvement or betterment of the assets. Cost also includes overhead directly attributable
to construction as well as interest costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or
construction of the asset.

Donated tangible capital assets are recorded at their fair market value on the date of
donation, except in circumstances where fair value cannot be reasonably determined,
which are then recognized at nominal value. Transfers of capital assets from related parties
are recorded at carrying value.

Work-in-progress is recorded as an acquisition to the applicable asset class at substantial
completion.

Tangible capital assets are written down to residual value when conditions indicate they
no longer contribute to the ability of the School District to provide services or when the
value of future economic benefits associated with the sites and buildings are less than their
net book value. The write-downs are accounted for as expenses in the Statement of
Operations.

Buildings that are demolished or destroyed are written-off.

Works of art, historic assets and other intangible assets are not recorded as assets in these
financial statements.

The cost, less residual value, of tangible capital assets (excluding sites), is amortized on a
straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of the asset. It is management’s
responsibility to determine the appropriate useful lives for tangible capital assets. These
useful lives are reviewed on a regular basis or if significant events initiate the need to
revise. Estimated useful life is as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Furniture & Equipment 10 years
Vehicles 10 years
Computer Software 5 years
Computer Hardware 5 years
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

g)

h)

k),

Capital Leases

Leases that, from the point of view of the lessee, transfer substantially all the benefits and risks
incident to ownership of the property to the School District are considered capital leases. These
are accounted for as an asset and an obligation. Capital lease obligations are recorded at the present
value of the minimum lease payments excluding executor costs, e.g., insurance, maintenance
costs, etc. The discount rate used to determine the present value of the lease payments is the lower
of the School District’s rate for incremental borrowing or the interest rate implicit in the lease.

All other leases are accounted for as operating leases and the related payments are charged to
expenses as incurred.

Prepaid Expenses

Annual software support agreements, memberships, subscriptions and registrations fees, services
agreement and facilities rental are included as a prepaid expense and stated at acquisition cost and
are charged to expense over the periods expected to benefit from it.

Funds and Reserves

Certain amounts, as approved by the Board are set aside in accumulated surplus for future
operating and capital purposes. Transfers to and from funds and reserves are an adjustment to the
respective fund when approved (see Note 12 — Interfund Transfers and Note 18 — Internally
Restricted Surplus).

Revenue Recognition

Revenues are recorded on an accrual basis in the period in which the transactions or events
occurred that gave rise to the revenues, the amounts are considered to be collectible and can be
reasonably estimated.

Contributions received or where eligibility criteria have been met are recognized as revenue except
where the contribution meets the criteria for deferral as described below. Eligibility criteria are
the criteria that the School District has to meet in order to receive the contributions including
authorization by the transferring government.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

For contributions subject to a legislative or contractual stipulation or restriction as to their use,
revenue is recognized as follows:

e Non-capital contributions for specific purposes are recorded as deferred revenue and
recognized as revenue in the year related expenses are incurred,

» Contributions restricted for site acquisitions are recorded as revenue when the sites are
purchased

» Contributions restricted for tangible capital assets acquisitions other than sites are recorded
as deferred capital revenue and amortized over the useful life of the related assets.

Donated tangible capital assets other than sites are recorded at fair market value and amortized
over the useful life of the assets. Donated sites are recorded as revenue at fair market value when
received or receivable.

The accounting treatment for restricted contributions is not consistent with the requirements of
Canadian public sector accounting standards which require that government transfers be
recognized as revenue when approved by the transferor and eligibility criteria have been met
unless the transfer contains a stipulation that meets the criteria for liability recognition in which
case the transfer is recognized as revenue over the period that the liability is extinguished. See
note 2(a) for the impact of this policy on these financial statements.

Revenue related to fees or services received in advance of the fee being earned or the service is
performed is deferred and recognized when the fee is earned or service performed.

Investment income is reported in the period earned. When required by the funding party or related
Act, investment income earned on deferred revenue is added to the deferred revenue balance.

Page 13



SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

k) Expenses

)

Expenses are reported on an accrual basis. The cost of all goods consumed and services received
during the year is expensed.

Categories of Salaries
e Principals, Vice-Principals, and Directors of Instruction employed under an administrative
officer contract are categorized as Principals and Vice-Principals.
e Superintendents, Assistant Superintendents, Secretary-Treasurers, Trustees and other
employees excluded from union contracts are categorized as Other Professionals.

Allocation of Costs

* Operating expenses are reported by function, program, and object. Whenever possible,
expenses are determined by actual identification. Additional costs pertaining to specific
instructional programs, such as special and aboriginal education, are allocated to these
programs. All other costs are allocated to related programs.

* Actual salaries of personnel assigned to two or more functions or programs are allocated
based on the time spent in each function and program. School-based clerical salaries are
allocated to school administration and partially to other programs to which they may be
assigned. Principals and Vice-Principals salaries are allocated to school administration and
may be partially allocated to other programs to recognize their other responsibilities.

¢ Employee benefits and allowances are allocated to the same programs, and in the same
proportions, as the individual’s salary.

e Supplies and services are allocated based on actual program identification.

Endowment Contributions

Endowment contributions are reported as revenue on the Statement of Operations when received.
Investment income earned on endowment principal is recorded as deferred revenue if it meets the
definition of a liability and is recognized as revenue in the year related expenses (disbursements)
are incurred. If the investment income earned does not meet the definition of a liability, it is
recognized as revenue in the year it is earned. Endowment assets are reported as restricted non-
financial assets on the Statement of Financial Position.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

m) Financial Instruments

A contract establishing a financial instrument creates, at its inception, rights and obligations to
receive or deliver economic benefits. The financial assets and financial liabilities portray these
rights and obligations in the financial statements. The School District recognizes a financial
instrument when it becomes a party to a financial instrument contract.

Financial instruments consist of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable, accounts payable
and accrued liabilities. The School District does not have any derivatives.

All financial assets and liabilities are recorded at cost or amortized cost and the associated
transaction costs are added to the carrying value of these financial assets and liabilities upon initial
recognition. Transaction costs are incremental costs directly attributable to the acquisition or issue
of a financial asset or a financial liability.

Interest and dividends attributable to financial instruments are reported in the statement of
operations.

All financial assets are tested annually for impairment. When financial assets are impaired,
impairment losses are recorded in the statement of operations.

For financial instruments measured using amortized cost, the effective interest rate method is used
to determine interest revenue or expense.

Measurement Uncertainty

Preparation of financial statements in accordance with the basis of accounting described in note 2
a) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that impact reported amounts of assets
and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and revenues and expenses during the
reporting periods. Significant areas requiring the use of management estimates relate to the
potential impairment of assets, liabilities for contaminated sites, asset retirement obligation, rates
for amortization and estimated employee future benefits. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Asset Retirement Obligations
A liability is recognized when, as at the financial reporting date:
(a) there is a legal obligation to incur retirement costs in relation to a tangible capital asset;
(b) the past transaction or event giving rise to the liability has occurred,
(c) itis expected that future economic benefits will be given up; and
(d) areasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

The liability for the removal of asbestos and other hazardous material in several of the buildings
owned by the School District has been initially recognized using the modified retroactive method.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

The liability for the removal of asbestos and other hazardous material in several of the buildings
owned by the School District has been initially recognized using the modified retroactive method.
The liability has been measured at current cost as the timing and amounts of future cash flows
cannot be estimated. The resulting costs have been capitalized into the carrying amount of tangible
capital assets and are being amortized on the same basis as the related tangible capital asset (see
note 2 f). Assumptions used in the calculations are reviewed annually.

p) Liability for Contaminated Sites

Contaminated sites are a result of contamination being introduced into air, soil, water or
sediment of a chemical, organic or radioactive material or live organism that exceeds an
environmental standard. The liability is recorded net of any expected recoveries. A liability for
remediation of contaminated sites is recognized when a site is not in productive use and all the
following criteria are met:

an environmental standard exists;
contamination exceeds the environmental standard;
the School District:
o is directly responsible; or
o accepts responsibility;
e itis expected that future economic benefits will be given up; and
e areasonable estimate of the amount can be made.

The liability is recognized as management’s estimate of the cost of post-remediation including
operation, maintenance and monitoring that are an integral part of the remediation strategy for a
contaminated site.

q) Future Changes in Accounting Policies

PS 3400 Revenue issued November 2018 establishes standards on how to account for and report
on revenue and is effective July 1, 2023. Specifically, it differentiates between revenue arising
from transactions that include performance obligations, referred to as "exchange transactions", and
transactions that do not have performance obligations, referred to as "non-exchange transactions".

Revenue from transactions with performance obligations should be recognized when (or as)
the school district satisfies a performance obligation by providing the promised goods or services
to a payor.
Revenue from transactions with no performance obligations should be recognized when a school
district:

(a) has the authority to claim or retain an inflow of economic resources; and

(b) identifies a past transaction or event that gives rise to an asset.

This standard may be applied retroactively or prospectively. 'Management is in the process of
assessing the impact of adopting this standard on the School District’s financial results.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 3 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - OTHER RECEIVABLES

2023 2022
Due from Federal Government $215,132 $388,664
Other $2,798,388 $2,610,682

© $3,013,520  $2,999,346

NOTE 4 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED LIABILITIES - OTHER

2023 2022
Trade Payables $5,889,700 $7,023,554
Salaries and Benefits Payable $3,980,402 $4,278,360
Accrued Vacation Pay $646,510 $690,474

$10,516,612  $11,992,388

NOTE 5 DEFERRED REVENUE

Deferred revenue includes unspent grants and contributions received that meet the description of a
restricted contribution in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board,
i.e., the stipulations associated with those grants and contributions have not yet been fulfilled.

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
Balance, beginning of year $583,594 $661,745
Changes for the year:
Increase:
Provincial Grants — MOE $15,693,692 $13,800,544
Other Revenue $2,989,416 $2,185,664
$18,683,108 $15,986,208
Decrease:

Recovered-MOE ($14,443) ($20,387)
Allocated to revenue-MOE ($16,255,713)  ($13,865,981)
Allocated to revenue -Other ($2,561,239) ($2,177,991)

($18,831,395) ($16,064,359)
Net changes in the year (148,287) ($78,151)
Balance end of the year $435,307 $583,594
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 6 DEFERRED CAPITAL REVENUE

Deferred capital revenue includes grants and contributions received that are restricted by the
contributor for the acquisition of tangible capital assets that meet the description of a restricted
contribution in the Restricted Contributions Regulation 198/2011 issued by Treasury Board. Once
spent, the contributions are amortized into revenue over the life of the asset acquired.

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
Deferred Capital Revenue, beginning of year $145,419,391 $137,190,053
Increase:

Provincial Grants — MOE $16,453,648  $40,953,748
Provincial grants — Other - $141,910
$16,453,648  $41,095,658

Decrease:
Land Acquisition $6,272,286  $25,083,281
Amortization Deferred Capital Revenue $4,940,093 $4,696,061
Leases-Costs $3,336,533 $3,078,903
By-law maintenance $8,237 $8,075
$14,557,149  $32,866,320
Net changes for the year $1,896,499 $8,229,338
Deferred Capital Revenue, end of the year $147,315,890 $145,419,391

NOTE 7 EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS

Benefits include vested sick leave, accumulating non-vested sick leave, early retirement,
retirement/severance, vacation, overtime and death benefits. Funding is provided when the benefits
are paid and accordingly, there are no plan assets. Although no plan assets are uniquely identified,
the School District has provided for the payment of these benefits.

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
Reconciliation of Accrued Benefit Obligation

Accrued Benefit Obligation — April 1 $2,225,450 $2,284,929
Service Cost $202,242 $197,384
Interest Cost $76,969 $60,947
Benefits Payments — April to March 31 Vested ($318,457) ($315,673)
Benefits Payments April 1 to March — Non-Vested ($43,995) ($13,727)
Increase (Decrease) in obligation due to plan amendment - -
Actuarial (Gain) Loss $217,740 $11,590
Accrued Benefit Obligation — March 31 $2,359,949 $2,225,450
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 7 EMPLOYEE FUTURE BENEFITS (continued)

Reconciliation of Funded Status at End of Fiscal Year
Accrued Benefit Obligation — March 31
Market Value of Plan Assets — March 31

Funded Status — Surplus (Deficit)
Employer Contributions After Measurement Date
Benefit Expense after Measurement Date

Unamortized Net Actuarial (Gain) Loss

Accrued Benefit Asset (Liability) — June 30

Components of Net Benefit Expense
Service Cost - July 1 to March 31
Service Cost — April 1 to June 30
Interest Cost — July 1 to March 31
Interest Cost — April 1 to June 30
Amortization of Net Actuarial (Gain)/Loss

Net Benefit Expense (Income)

Reconciliation of Change in Accrued Benefit Liability
Accrued Benefit Liability — July 1

Net expense for Fiscal Year
Employer Contributions — July 1 to March 31
Employer Contributions — April 1 to June 30

Accrued Benefit Liability (Asset) — June 30

$2,359,949 $2,225,450
($2,359,949) ($2,225,450)
' 71,971 -
($74,053) ($69,803)
$448,765 $292,202
($1,913,265) ($2,003,051)
June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
$151,682 $148,038
$49,439 $50,561
$57,727 $45,710
$24,614 $19,242
$61,176 $60,132
$344,638 $323,68
$2,003,051 $2,008,767
$344,638 $323,683
($362,452) ($329,400)
(71,972) -
$1,913,265 $2,003,051

The significant actuarial assumptions adopted for measuring the School District’s accrued benefit

obligations are:

June 30, June 30,

2023 2022

Discount Rate — April 1 3.25% 2.50%
Discount Rate — March 31 4.00% 3.25%
Long Term Salary Growth — April 1 2.50% + seniority ~ 2.50% + seniority
Long Term Salary Growth — March 31 2.50% + seniority ~ 2.50% + seniority
EARSL — March 31 11.1 11.1
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 8 CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATIONS

The District has seventeen leases with terms up to 5 years remaining for computer equipment. The
interest rate on these leases range from 1.75% to 6.41%.

Payments are due as follows:

2024 $1,122,243
2025 $982,387
2026 $584,178
2027 $239,531
2028 $32,797
Total minimum lease payments $2,961,136
Less amounts representing interest ($126,478)
Present value of net minimum capital lease payments $ 2,834,658
Total interest on leases for the year ended June 30, 2023 was $69,101 (2022 $46,574).
NOTE 9 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS
June 30, 2023
Balance at June
Cost: Balance at July 1, 2022 Additions Disposals Transfers (WIP) 30,2023
Sites $83,572,569 $6,436,703 $90,009,272
Buildings $202,923,636 $6,226,386 $200,824  $209,350,846
Buildings — WIP $2,830,786 $2,537,534 ($200,824) $5,167,496
Furniture & Equipment $3,592,261 $187,621  ($492,351) $3,287,531
Vehicles $0 $0
Computer Software $18,388 ($18,388) $0
Computer Hardware $219,344 ($87,400) $131,944
Asset under capital lease $7,202,146 $460,944  ($1,466,007) $6,197,083
Total $300,359,130  $15,849,188  ($2,064,145) $314,144,172
Accun?ulaFed Balance at July
Amortization: 1,2022 Additions Disposals Balance at June 30, 2023
Sites | - - - -
Buildings $55,663,307 $5,055,204 $60,718,511
Furniture & Equipment $1,685,741 $343,990 (3492,351) $1,537,380
Vehicles $0 $0
Computer Software $16,549 $1,839 (518,388) $0
Computer Hardware $47,921 $76,600 ($87,400) $37,121
B Asset under capital lease $3,336,590 $1,298,378 ($1,466,006) $3,168,912
" Total 860,750,108 $6,775,961 (52,064,145) $65,461,924
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 9 TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)
June 30, 2022
Prior Period Transfers (WIP)
Adjustment Balance at June
Cost: Balance at July 1, 2021 (note 22) Additions Disposals 30, 2022
Sites $58,310,760 $25,261,809 $83,572,569
Buildings $182,896,400 $4,519,905 $5,709,539 $9,797,692  $202,923,636
Buildings — WIP $4,998,141 $7,630,337 ($9,797,692) $2.830,786
Furniture & Equipment $3,925,404 $467,920  ($801,063) $3,592,261
Vehicles $16,368 - ($16,368) $0
Computer Software $100,703 - ($82,315) $18,388
Computer Hardware $275,609 - ($56,265) $219,344
Asset under capital lease $6,754,231 $1,826,792  ($1,378,877) $7,202,146
‘Total $257,271,716 $4,519,905 $40,896,397  ($2,334,889) - $300,359,130
Prior Period
L. Balance at July 1, Adjustment :
Accumulated Amortization: 2021 (note 22) Additions Disposals Balance at June 30, 2022
Sites - - - -
Buildings $46,366,216  $4,516,068 $4,781,023 $55,663,307
Furniture & Equipment $2,110,917 $375,887 ($801,063) $1,685,741
Vehicles $15,551 $817 ($16,368) $0
Computer Software $86,955 $11,909 ($82,315) $16,549
Computer Hardware $47,529 $56,657 ($56,265) $47,921
Asset under capital lease $3,326,994 $1,388,474 ($1,378,877) $3,336,591
Total $51,954,162  $4,516,068 $6,614,767 ($2,334,889) $60,750,108
Net Book Value:
Net Book Value Net Book Value
June 30, 2023 June 30, 2022
Sites $90,009,272 $83,572,569
Buildings $148,632,335 $147,260,329
Buildings — work in progress $5,167,496 $2,830,786
Furniture & Equipment $1,750,151 $1,906,520
Vehicles $0 $0
Computer Software $0 $1,839
Computer Hardware $94,823 $171,423
Assets under capital lease $3,028,171 $3.865,555
Total $248,682,248 $239,609,021
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 10 EMPLOYEE PENSION PLANS

The School District and its employees contribute to the Teachers’ Pension Plan and Municipal Pension
Plan (jointly trusteed pension plans). The boards of trustees for these plans, representing plan members
and employers, are responsible for administering the pension plans, including investing assets and
administering benefits. The plans are multi-employer defined benefit pension plans. Basic pension
benefits are based on a formula. As at December 31, 2022, the Teachers’ Pension Plan has about 51,000
active members and approximately 41,000 retired members. As of December 31, 2022, the Municipal
Pension Plan has about 240,000 active members, including approximately 30,000 from school districts.

Every three years, an actuarial valuation is performed to assess the financial position of the plans and
adequacy of plan funding. The actuary determines an appropriate combined employer and member
contribution rate to fund the plans. The actuary’s calculated contribution rate is based on the entry- age
normal cost method, which produces the long-term rate of member and employer contributions
sufficient to provide benefits for average future entrants to the plans. This rate may be adjusted for the
amortization of any actuarial funding surplus and will be adjusted for the amortization of any unfunded
actuarial liability.

The most recent actuarial valuation of the Teachers’ Pension Plan as at December 31, 2020, indicated a
$1,584 million surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis.

The most recent actuarial valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan as at December 31, 2021, indicated
a $3,761 million funding surplus for basic pension benefits on a going concern basis.

The school district paid $7,049,181 for employer contributions to the plans for the year ended June
30,2023 (2022: $6,912,235)

The next valuation for the Teachers’ Pension Plan will be as at December 31, 2023, with results
available in 2024. The next valuation for the Municipal Pension Plan will be as at December 31, 2024,
with results available in 2025.

Employers participating in the plans record their pension expense as the amount of employer
contributions made during the fiscal year (defined contribution pension plan accounting). This is
because the plans record accrued liabilities and accrued assets for each plan in aggregate, resulting in
no consistent and reliable basis for allocating the obligation, assets and cost to individual employers
participating in the plans.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 11 RESTRICTED ASSETS - ENDOWMENT FUNDS

Donors have placed restrictions on their contributions to the endowment funds of the school district.
One restriction is that the original contribution should not be spent. Another potential restriction is
that any investment income of the endowment fund that is required to offset the eroding effect of
inflation or preserve the original value of the endowment should also not be spent.

Name of Endowment 2022  Contributions 2023
Dr. Moreau $15,000 $ $15,000
Devencore $12,000 $ $12,000
Cadillac Fairview — Vanoc $25,000 $ $25,000
Total $52,000 $ $52,000

NOTE 12 INTERFUND TRANSFERS

Interfund transfers between the operating, special purpose and capital funds for the year ended June
30, 2023, transfers were as follows:

e $260,189 (2022: $365,374) transferred from the Operating Fund to the Capital Fund for the
purchase of capital equipment.

o $254,218 (2022: $324,223) transferred from the Special Purpose Fund to the Capital Fund
for the purchase of capital assets.

e $359,800 (2022: $805,713) transferred from the Operating Fund to the Capital Fund for the
payment (including interest and capital) of the capital lease obligations.

o $895,417 (2022: $547,473) transferred from the Special Purpose Funds to the Capital Fund
for the payment (including interest and capital) of the capital lease obligations.

NOTE 13 RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The School District is related through common ownership to all Province of British Columbia
ministries, agencies, school districts, health authorities, colleges, universities, and crown corporations.
Transactions with these entities, unless disclosed separately, are considered to be in the normal course
of operations and are recorded at the exchange amount.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 14 CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS

The School District has entered into a number of multiple-year contracts for the delivery of services
and the construction of tangible capital assets. These contractual obligations will become liabilities in
the future when the terms of the contracts are met. Disclosure relates to the unperformed portion of
the contracts.

Contractual obligations 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 Thereafter
Office — Lease $758,628  $189,657 - - - -
Copiers — Lease $177,229  $143,515 $74,167 $54,162 $33,629 -
Vehicles — Lease $6,607 $6,607 $6,056 - - -
Prepaid Land License $8,401 $8,569 $8,741 $8,916 $9,094 -
School Lease $2,728,991 $1,008,547 $589,715 $375,506 $380,280  $1,177,638

$3,679,856 $1,356,894  $678,679 $438,583 $423,003  $1,177,638

Construction Related Commitments

In spring 2012, the Ministry of Education announced a capital project to build a school in the False
Creek area in Vancouver. The certificate of approval amount is still unknown. As at June 30, 2023,
$544,165 (2022 $544,165) has been spent.

NOTE 15 BUDGET FIGURES

The annual budget was originally approved by the Board on June 25, 2022. While Public Sector Accounting
Standards require the presentation of the originally planned budget, an amended budget based on more
accurate enrolment numbers was approved by the Board and filed with the Ministry of Education on
February 25, 2023. Significant changes between the original and amended budget are as follows:

Revenues

Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education

Provincial Grants — Other

Other Revenue

Rentals and Leases

Investment Income

Amortization of Deferred Revenue
Total Revenue

Annual Amended
Budget Budget Variances
$131,403,863 $135,197,132 $3,793,269

$572,141 $572,141
$2,328,978 $1,478,114 (8850,864)
$80,000 $160,000 $80,000
$105,000 $155,000 $50,000

$4,740,000 $4,740,000
$139,229,982 $142,302,387 $3,072,405
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 15 (continued)

Expenses

Instruction $86,233,548 $88,647,242 $2,413,694
District Administration $5,188,050 $6,846,872 $1,658,822
Operations and Maintenance $22,953,373 $23,272,678 $319,305
Transportation and Housing $10,026,746 $9,932,248 ($94,498)
Debt Services $44,538 $44,538 -
Amortization of Prepaid Licence $20,431 $20,431 -
Total Expenses $124,466,686 $128,764,009 $4,297,323

Budgeted revenues mainly increased due to the Classroom Enhancement Fund grant to cover the
changes in budgeted expenses related to the resolution of the Supreme Court of Canada decision on
class size and composition.

NOTE 16 ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION

Legal liabilities exist for the removal and disposal of asbestos and other environmentally hazardous
materials within some district owned buildings that will undergo major renovations or demolition in
the future. A reasonable estimate of the fair value of the obligation has been recognized using the
modified retroactive approach as at July 1, 2022 (see Note 22 — Prior Period Adjustment — Change in
Accounting Policy). The obligation has been measured at current cost as the timing of future cash
flows cannot be reasonably determined. These costs have been capitalized as part of the assets’
carrying value and are amortized over the assets’ estimated useful lives.

Asset Retirement Obligation, July 1, 2022 (see Note 22) $4,519,905
Settlements during the year -
Asset Retirement Obligation, closing balance $4,519,905

NOTE 17 EXPENSE BY OBJECT

June 30, June 30,
2023 2022
Salaries and Benefits $86,151,306  $84,770,601
Services and Supplies $38,983,140  $36,190,618
Interest . $220,627 $78,743
Amortization $6,796,392 $6,635,198

$132,151,465 $127,675,160

The Service and Supplies balance includes interfund transfers. See note 12.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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NOTE 18 INTERNALLY RESTRICTED SURPLUS — OPERATING

June 30, June 30,

2023 2022
Aboriginal projects $18,423 $45,346
Professional Development $74,717 $104,595
Schools Budget $221,455 $245,427
School Generated funds $152,849 $326,835
Mentoring $126,994 $140,112
Recruitment et retention $244,888 $57,583
Project Office $76,869 -
Unrestricted Operating Surplus (Deficit) ($556,724) -
Subtotal Internally Restricted $359,471 $919,898
Unrestricted Operating Surplus - $771,133
Total Available for Future Operations $359,471 $1,691,031

NOTE 19 ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The operations of the School District are dependent on continued funding from the Ministry of
Education and various governmental agencies to carry out its programs. These financial statements
have been prepared on a going concern basis.

NOTE 20 CREDIT FACILITIES

The School District has a credit facility with the Royal Bank of Canada comprising 2 components.
Component 1 consists of a lease line of credit of $5,000,000 and component 2 consists of a corporate
visa with a limit of $170,000. The School District has credit facility with Home Depot comprising of
a corporate credit card with a limit of $10,000. A Board of Director’s resolution authorizing
borrowings is required to maintain the credit facility. When used, the credit facility is repayable on
demand and bears interest at the time each lease is entered.

No amounts have been drawn on these credit facilities at June 30, 2023 ($nil — 2022).
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 21 RISK MANAGEMENT

The School District has exposure to the following risks from its use of financial instruments: credit
risk, market risk and liquidity risk.

The Board ensures that the School District has identified its risks and ensures that management
monitors and controls them.

a)

b)

Credit risk:

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to an institution if a customer or counterparty to a financial
instrument fails to meet its contractual obligations. Such risks arise principally from certain
financial assets held consisting of cash, amounts receivable and investments.

The School District is exposed to credit risk in the event of non-performance by a borrower. This
risk is mitigated as most amounts receivable are due from the Province and are collectible.

It is management’s opinion that the School District is not exposed to significant credit risk
associated with its cash deposits and investments as they are placed in recognized British
Columbia institutions and the School District invests solely in guaranteed investment certificates.

Market risk:

Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market prices. Market risk is comprised of currency risk and interest rate
risk.

Currency risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in the foreign exchange rates. It is management’s opinion that the
School District is not exposed to significant currency risk, as amounts held and purchases made
in foreign currency are insignificant.

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in the market interest rates. The School District is exposed to interest
rate risk through its investments. It is management’s opinion that the School District is not exposed
to significant interest rate risk as they invest solely in guaranteed investments certificates that have
a maturity date of no more than three years.
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 21 RISK MANAGEMENT (continued)
¢) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the School District will not be able to meet its financial obligations
as they become due.

The School District manages liquidity risk by continually monitoring actual and forecasted cash
flows from operations and anticipated investing activities to ensure, as far as possible, that it will
always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed
conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the School District’s
reputation.

Risk Management and insurance services for all School Districts in British Columbia are provided by
the Risk Management Branch of the Ministry of Finance.

NOTE 22 PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT — CHANGE IN ACCOUNTING POLICY

On July 1, 2022 the School District adopted Canadian public sector accounting standard PS 3280
Asset Retirement Obligations. This new standard addresses the recognition, measurement,
presentation and disclosure of legal obligations associated with the retirement of certain tangible
capital assets such as asbestos removal in buildings that will undergo major renovation or demolition
in the future (see Note 16). This standard was adopted using the modified retroactive approach.

On July 1, 2022 the School District recognized an asset retirement obligation relating to several owned
buildings that contain asbestos and other hazardous materials. The liability has been measured at
current cost as the timing and amounts of future cash flows cannot be estimated. The associated costs
have been reported as an increase to the carrying value of the associated tangible capital assets.
Accumulated amortization has been recorded from the later of, the date of acquisition of the related
asset or April 1, 1988 (effective date of the Hazardous Waste Regulation (April 1, 1988) — Part 6 —
Management of Specific Hazardous Wastes).

The impact of the prior period adjustment on the June 30, 2022 comparative amounts is as follows:

Increase
(Decrease)
Asset Retirement Obligation (liability) $4,519,905
Tangible Capital Assets — cost $4,519,905
Tangible Capital Assets — accumulated amortization $4,516,068
Operations & Maintenance Expense — Asset amortization (2022) $512
Accumulated Surplus — Invested in Capital Assets (4,516,580)
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SCHOOL DISTRICT 93
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2023

NOTE 23 CONTINGENCIES
Ongoing Legal Proceedings

In the ordinary course of operations, the School District has legal proceedings brought against it and
provision has been included in liabilities where appropriate. It is the opinion of management that final

determination of these claims will not have a material effect on the financial position or operations of
the School District.
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)
Schedule of Operating Operations

Schedule 2 (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
$ $ $
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care 101,273,649 102,821,050 99,556,532
Other 4,697
Other Revenue 124,700 243,477 1,739,362
Rentals and Leases 160,000 270,573 152,327
Investment Income 155,000 222,517 53,692
Total Revenue 101,713,349 103,562,314 101,501,913
Expenses
Instruction 71,974,265 72,250,070 73,381,068
District Administration 6,846,872 7,909,428 6,128,713
Operations and Maintenance 13,646,252 14,517,725 13,905,262
Transportation and Housing 9,932,248 9,596,662 9,319,091
Total Expense 102,399,637 104,273,885 102,734,134
Operating Surplus (Deficit) for the year (686,288) (711,571) (1,232,221)
Budgeted Appropriation (Retirement) of Surplus (Deficit) 1,224,918
Net Transfers (to) from other funds
" Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (140,000) (260,189) (365,374)
Other (398,630) (359,800) (805,713)
Total Net Transfers (538,630) (619,989) (1,171,087)
Total Operating Surplus (Deficit), for the year - (1,331,560) (2,403,308)
Operating Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 1,691,031 4,094,339
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 359,471 1,691,031
Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year
Internally Restricted (Note 18) 359,471 919,898
Unrestricted - 771,133
Total Operating Surplus (Deficit), end of year 359,471 1,691,031

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21,2023 11:24
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) Schedule 2 (Unaudited)
Schedule of Operating Revenue by Source

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
3 5 $
Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care
Operating Grant, Ministry of Education and Child Care 97,878,258 97,958,927 98,395,509
ISC/LEA Recovery (33,896) (33,221) (33,896)
Other Ministry of Education and Child Care Grants
Pay Equity 100,251 100,251 100,251
Student Transportation Fund 750,415 750,415 750,415
FSA Scorer Grant 16,579 16,579 14,329
Early Learning Framework (ELF) Implementation 920 3,230
Labour Settlement Funding 2,242,042 3,194,811
Recruitment and retention . 320,000 580,000 320,000
Extreme weather 6,694
Project Office 252,368
Total Provincial Grants - Ministry of Education and Child Care 101,273,649 102,821,050 99,556,532
Provincial Grants - Other 4,697
Other Revenues
Funding from First Nations 33,896 33,221 33,896
Miscellaneous :
Miscellaneous 90,804 210,256 505,466
Reimbursement of legal costs : 1,200,000
Total Other Revenue . 124,700 243,477 1,739,362
Rentals and Leases 160,000 270,573 152,327
Investment Income 155,000 222,517 53,692
Total Operating Revenue 101,713,349 103,562,314 101,501,913

Version: 7104-6359-4376
Scptember 21,2023 11:24 Page 32



School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone) Schedule 2B (Unaudited)
Schedule of Operating Expense by Object

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
$ 3 $
Salaries
Teachers 32,207,691 32,018,816 32,724,943
Principals and Vice Principals 7,485,634 7,002,058 6,654,621
Educational Assistants 6,330,330 6,291,676 6,316,941
Support Staff 5,607,848 5,949,599 6,058,486
Other Professionals 4,096,625 4,336,359 4,156,882
Substitutes 3,897,063 4,127,010 3,795,653
Total Salaries 59,625,191 59,725,518 60,207,526
Employee Benefits 13,309,782 14,292,485 13,808,864
Total Salaries and Benefits 72,934,973 74,018,003 74,016,390
Services and Supplies
Services 15,025,766 15,113,296 13,410,878
Student Transportation 9,892,248 9,561,356 9,299,659
Professional Development and Travel 730,613 640,120 743,497
Rentals and Leases 790,611 778,523 798,277
Dues and Fees . 116,695 221,539 147,380
Insurance 100,005 152,750 92,826
Interest 60,500 151,526 32,169
Supplies 1,310,941 2,085,544 2,585,111
Utilities 1,437,285 1,551,228 1,607,947
Total Services and Supplies 29,464,664 30,255,882 28,717,744
Total Operating Expense 102,399,637 104,273,885 102,734,134

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21,2023 11:24 Page 33
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

Schedule of Special Purpose Operations

Schedule 3 (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 2022
Budget Actual Actual
(Note 15) (Restated - Note 22)
$ $ $
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care 15,920,705 15,650,159 13,865,981
Federal Grants 572,141 592,163 458,591
Other Revenue 1,353,414 2,574,630 1,719,400
Total Revenue 17,846,260 18,816,952 16,043,972
Expenses
Instruction 16,672,977 17,641,805 15,078,770
Operations and Maintenance 23,648 23,648 93,506
Transportation and Housing 1,864
Total Expense 16,696,625 17,667,317 15,172,276
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for the year 1,149,635 1,149,635 871,696
Net Transfers (to) from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased (254,218) (254,218) (324,223)
Other (895,417) (895,417) (547,473)
Total Net Transfers (1,149,635) (1,149,635) (871,696)
Total Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit) for the year - - -
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 52,000 52,000
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), end of year 52,000 52,000
Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), end of year
Endowment Contributions 52,000 52,000
Total Special Purpose Surplus (Deficit), end of year 52,000 52,000

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21,2023 11:24
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

Schedule of Capital Operations

Schedule 4 (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2023
2023 2023 Actual 2022
Budget Invested in Tangible Local Fund Actual
(Note 15) Capital Assets Capital Balance (Restated - Note 22)
$ $ $ $ $
Revenues
Provincial Grants
Ministry of Education and Child Care 18,002,778 9,617,056 9,617,056 28,170,259
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 4,740,000 4,940,093 4,940,093 4,696,061
Total Revenue 22,742,778 14,557,149 - 14,557,149 32,866,320
Expenses
Operations and Maintenance 3,002,778 3,344,770 3,344,770 3,086,978
Amortization of Tangible Capital Assets
Operations and Maintenance 6,600,000 6,775,961 6,775,961 6,614,767
Debt Services
Capital Lease Interest 44,538 69,101 69,101 46,574
Amortization of prepaid licence 20,431 20,431 20,431 20,431
Total Expense 9,667,747 10,141,162 69,101 10,210,263 9,768,750
Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 13,075,031 4,415,987 (69,101) 4,346,886 23,097,570
Net Transfers (to) from other funds
Tangible Capital Assets Purchased 394,218 514,407 514,407 689,597
Capital Lease Payment 1,294,047 1,255,217 1,255,217 1,353,186
Total Net Transfers 1,688,265 514,407 1,255,217 1,769,624 2,042,783
Other Adjustments to Fund Balances
Principal Payment
Capital Lease 1,186,116 (1,186,116) -
Total Other Adjustments to Fund Balances 1,186,116 (1,186,116) -
Total Capital Surplus (Deficit) for the year 14,763,296 6,116,510 - 6,116,510 25,140,353
Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year 89,301,933 4,341 89,306,274 68,681,989
Prior Period Adjustments
To Recognize Asset Retirement Obligation (4,516,068)
Capital Surplus (Deficit), beginning of year, as restated 89,301,933 4,341 89,306,274 64,165,921
Capital Surplus (Deficit), end of year 95,418,443 4,341 95,422,784 89,306,274

Version: 7104-6359-4376
Scptember 21,2023 11:24
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)
Tangible Capital Assets - Work in Progress

Schedule 4B (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Furniture and Computer Computer
Buildings Equipment Software Hardware Total
$ $ $ $ $
Work in Progress, beginning of year 2,830,786 2,830,786
Changes for the Year
Increase:
Deferred Capital Revenue - Bylaw 388,324 388,824
Deferred Capital Revenue - Other 2,148,710 2,148,710
2,537,534 - - 2,537,534
Decrease:
Transferred to Tangible Capital Assets 200,824 200,824
200,824 - - 200,824
Net Changes for the Year 2,336,710 - - 2,336,710
‘Work in Progress, end of year 5,167,496 - - 5,167,496

Version: 7104-6359-4376
September 21, 2023 11:24
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School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone)

Deferred Capital Revenue

Schedule 4C (Unaudited)

Year Ended June 30, 2023
Bylaw Other Other Total
Capital Provincial Capital Capital
$ $ ) $
Deferred Capital Revenue, beginning of year 133,311,716 6,934,984 140,246,700
Changes for the Year
Increase:
Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Capital Additions 6,064,017 6,064,017
Transferred from Work in Progress 200,824 200,824
6,264,841 - - 6,264,841
Decrease:
Amortization of Deferred Capital Revenue 4,684,346 255,747 4,940,093
4,684,346 255,747 - 4,940,093
Net Changes for the Year 1,580,495 (255,747) - 1,324,748
Deferred Capital Revenue, end of year 134,892,211 6,679,237 - 141,571,448
Work in Progress, beginning of year 2,581,821 248,965 2,830,786
Changes for the Year
Increase C
Transferred from Deferred Revenue - Work in Progress 388,824 2,148,710 2,537,534
388,824 2,148,710 - 2,537,534
Decrease
Transferred to Deferred Capital Revenue 200,824 200,824
200,824 - - 200,824
Net Changes for the Year 188,000 2,148,710 - 2,336,710
Work in Progress, end of year 2,769,821 2,397,675 - 5,167,496
Total Deferred Capital Revenue, end of year 137,662,032 9,076,912 - 146,738,944

Version: 7104-6359-4376
Sceptember 21,2023 11:24
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School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Schedule of Debt

Information on all long term debt is included in the School District Audited Financial
Statements. -

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 4



School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 93  (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023
Schedule of Guarantee and Indemnity Agreements

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B) has not given any guarantee
or indemnity under the Guarantees and Indemnities Regulation.

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 5



School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses

Total Total
A Remuneration Expenses
Elected Officials
A $124,014 $42,814
B
Z
Total Elected Officials | $124,014 $42.814
Detailed Employees Exceeding $75,000
A : $38,233,312 $404,087
B
Z
Total Detailed Employees Exceeding $38,233,312 $404,087
$75,000
Total Employees Equal to or Less Than | $33,538,278 $256,670
$75,000
Consolidated Total $71,895,603 $703,570
Total Employer Premium for Canada Pension $4,341,622
Plan and Employment Insurance ‘

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 6 .




School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2023

Statement of Severance Agreements

- There were 1 severance agreements made between School District No. 93
(Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B) and its non-unionized employees during fiscal
year 2023. '

These agreements represent from 6 months' compensation.

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, subsection 6(7)



School District
Statement of Financial Information (SOFI)

School District No. 93 (Conseil Scolaire Francophone C-B)

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2023

Schedule of Payments Made for the Provision of Goods and Services

Name of Individual, Firm or Corporation . Total Amount Paid
During Fiscal Year

A $88,722,756

B

Z

Total (Suppliers with payments exceeding $25,000) $88,722,756

Total (Suppliers where payments are $25 000 or less) $ 5,157,756

Consolidated Total ‘ $96,880,512

Prepared as required by Financial Information Regulation, Schedule 1, section 7



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY Page 1
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT .

A. LIST OF SUPPLIERS WHERE PAYMENTS EXCEED $25,000.00

SUPPLIER NAME . EXPENDITURE

1208356 BC LTD DBA KOOTENAY MA $109,295.52

3M MANAGEMENTS ) $129,196.10
Al BUS LTD. $341;561.99
ADT SECURITY SERVICES CANADA ( ) $29,154.24
ALL DESIGN RENOVATIONS $36,629.51
AMAZON.CA INC. 4 . $75,617.61 )
AMBIENT DYNAMICS LTD. o $84,935.20
AMZN MKTP CA (AMAZON.COM.CA) . $85,976.74
APOLLO SHEET METAL LTD. $64,296.96
APPLE CANADA INC. $549,483.99
ASSIL HACHEM $43,500.00
AUGUSTON CONSULTANTS / DR. SER $123,529.72
BARAGAR SYSTEMS ' $26,985.00
BARON WOODWORK INC. $103,782.19
BC HYDRO - UTILITIES $403,754.75
BCPVPA . $68,151.48
BCSTA: BC SCHOOL TRUSTEES ASSO  $54,139.86
BCTF (#1): GENERAL OPERATING F $714,171.30
BCTF (#2): SALARY INDEMNITY FU $810,880.25
BEE-CLEAN BUILDING MAINTENANCE ' $30,849.91 R
BERRY & SMITH TRUCKING LTD. $298,926.00
BMO CAMBIE & MARINE.BRANCH $30,000.00
BRYANT ELECTRIC LTD. . $142,561.13
BRYON ANDREW SCHNECK-TOP FOX L $38,325.00
BULKLEY VALLEY CHRISTIAN HOUSI ) $67,123.00
CANADIAN UNION OF PUBLIC EMPLO i $304,071.27
CANFORCE PEST CONTROL LTD. (BU - $40,945.12
CANPAR ) ) $30,444.78
CAPILANO UNIVERSITY $175,796.40
CDW CANADA INC. $72,519.74
CITY OF CHILLIWACK .. $42,109.45
CITY OF MISSION $37,144.90
CITY OF PENTICTON . ‘ $64,040.75
CITY OF VANCOUVER - PROPERTY T . $36,997.86
CITY OF VANCOUVER - REVENUE SE $29,209.06
CLARK PACIFIC SNOW INC. : $134,286.85
CLASS DESIGN IRRIGATION & LAND $39,553.50
CLEAN TEAM JANITORIAL INC. " $1,475,773.66
CLE / CENTRE LEADERSHIP & EVAL : $38,874.94
COASTAL INSTALLATIONS (PRE-FAB $421,525.25
COMPASS AUTOLOAD ' : $137,633.15
CONSEIL JEUNESSE FRANCOPHONE $412,112.15
CONSULT DHH / LAUREN MOORE-COO $71,400.00
CONVOY SUPPLY LTD. $215,950.11
COSTCO WHOLESALE $68,678.49
COZIA SEAL - . $37,174.20
CRISIS PREVENTION INSTITUTE IN ' $29,735.53
CSI LEASING CANADA LTD. $186,432.18

CUPE 4227 / SCFP SECTION LOCAL $38,548.11



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

SUPPLIER NAME

DESJARDINS FINANCIAL SECURITY
DIVERSIFIED TRANSPORTATION LTD
DMS TECHNOLOGIES INC.

DNA FIRE DOCTORS 2017 INC.
DOMINIQUE BROSE

DR. JENNIFER KATZ

DRIFT PROJECT MANAGEMENT LTD.
E-PRO CONSULTANTS LTD. V
ERV PARENT GROUP

EXBURT CONTRACT SERVICES C/O.
EXECUTIVE AIRPORT PLAZA

FAMILY SERVICES OF GREATER VAN
FIRST CANADA ULC.

FIRST IMPRESSION JANITORIAL /
FIRST TRACKS CONTRACTING LTD.
FLYNN CANADA LTD.

FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTIONS LLC /
FORTIS BC NATURAL GAS (FORMERL
FORTISBC INC.

GALL LEGGE GRANT ZWACK LLP
GARLAND CANADA INC.

GAS MASTER SERVICES C/O. STEV
GENERATION 2 CONTROLS INC.
GEOPACIFIC CONSULTANTS LTD.
GERRY BLONSKI - ARCHITECT

GFL ENVIRONMENTAL INC.

GREATER VICTORIA SCHOOL DISTRI
HANDS ON HANDYMAN SERVICES
HARRIS & CO. LLP

HCMA ARCHITECTURE + DESING
HOLIDAY INN YVR AIRPORT / JORD
INGLEHART & SONS CONSTRUCTION
INTER-URBAN NURSERIES
INTERNATIONAL BACCALAUREATE (I
INTRADO (SCHOOL MESSENGER)
JAMF SOFTWARE / USA = PAIEMENT
JEDAL PLUMBING & GASFITTING LT
JERICHO ROAD CHURCH

JURISTES POWER LAW

KAMLOOPS CHRISTIAN SCHOOL ASSO
KELLY GRITTNER

KERMODE JANITORIAL

KEV GROUP - SCHOOL CASH SIMPLI
KICKING HORSE JANITORIAL INC.
KIMCO CONTROLS LTD.

KINETIC CONSTRUCTION LTD.

KMBR ARCHITECTS PLANNERS INC.
KOFFMANN KALEF BUSINESS LAWYER
KOFFMANN KALEF LLP *** IN TRUS
KOOTENAY A-PLUS SYSTEMS LTD.
LASER NETWORKS INC. - A XEROX

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

EXPENDITURE

$193,558.41
$1,594,842.57
$27,531.00
$41,759.66
$27,653.84
$77,700.00
$32,509.83
$38,629.50
$197,929.98
$45,202.50
$57,865.82
$109,647.87
$4,644,944.37
$58,014.92
$150,737.28
$26,917.80
$61,748.57
$427,019.29
$54,806.78
$34,770.32
$34,125.00
$34,509.93
$281,864.68
$36,370.84
$31,883.25
$26,480.29
$558,242.00
$30,759.75
$63,201.66
$50,765.64
$36,621.38
$47,103.12
$71,064.00
$68,518.97
$25,652.48
$85,734.46
$72,862.83
$81,397.58
$2,053,005.45
$31,633.96
$27,720.00
$71,156.15
$47,293.16
$48,553.31
$69,134.31
$1,179,886.02
$30,333.82
$73,584.52
$6,066,979.13
$74,009.26
$109,790.83

Page 2



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

SUPPLIER NAME

LIBRAIRIE DU SOLEIL

LIBRAIRIE RENAUD-BRAY

LIN HAW INTERNATIONAL CO. LTD.
LMP PUBLICATION DBA GLACIER M
LOON LAKE CAMP/LAKESIDE CATERE
LOUISE-HELENE ROY - EVALUATRIC
LOVEDAY'S FLOORING

LYNCH BUS LINES

LYONS LANDSCAPING LTD.

M4 MECHANICAL DESIGN INC.
MACK KIRK ROOFING & SHEET META

© MADE BY DESIGN C/O. RONAN LANA

MANAGEBAC LLC. / USA = PAIEMEN
MANULIFE FINANCIAL INSURANCE C
MCELHANNEY ASSOCIATES LAND SUR
MERYEM OUAHMANE

MJL, ENGINEERING LTD.

MNP LLP

MOONIE & SONS MODULAR LTD.

MTD. ELECTRIC LTD.

MUNICIPAL PENSION PLAN (MPP) V
 NANAIMO-LADYSMITH

NOR DYNE HVAC SERVICES LTD
NORCO MODULAR BUILDINGS LTD.
NOTICIA LLP

OAKRIDGE SEVENTH-DAY ADVENTIST
PACIFIC BLUE CROSS / BC LIFE
PACIFIC BLUE CROSS HEALTH BENE
PATRICIA MCPHERSON - 4TH UTILI
PEDN HOLDINGS LTD DBA DUSEVIC
PEAK SNOW & ICE REMOVAL LTD.
PEARSON ERPI - ED. RENOUVEAU P
PEBBLE CREEK CONTRACTING LTD.
PEBT IN TRUST C/0 MORNEAU SHEP
POWERSCHOOL CANADA ULC.
PRINCIPLE ARCHITECTURE INC.
PROSSER HR SOLUTIONS

PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA (
PROVINCE OF BRITISH COLUMBIA (
PURCELL INT. PRESCHOOL LMT
QUALVEEN HOLDINGS INC. DBA KK
R&R UTILITY LIMITED - v
R.P.I. SYSTEMS LTD. / FIRE PRO
RANGER SECURITY LOCKSMITHS

RDF - RASSEMBLEMENT DIRECTIONS

REAL CDN SUPERSTORE

" RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA
RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA
RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA
RECEiVER GENERAL OF CANADA
RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

EXPENDITURE

$71,345.31
$29,791.53
$37,;387.92
$32,222.78
$28,138.45
$27,852.85
$44,718.98
$2,562,401.73
$56,922.21
$28,570.50
$345,017.94
$40,887.75
$27,441.06
$121,242.83
$37,645.92
$70,906.98
$44,095.56
$36,933.74
$85,171.80
$317,062.25
$2,807,719.46
$108,561.65
$28,283.83
$929,365.04
$37,274.45
$183,275.69
$47,184.00
$1,972,221.60
$134,245.34
$219,556.08
$46,766.93
$52,753.71
$256,657.80
$1,121,871.58
$98,952.44
$326,503.89
$27,360.43
$34,387.50
$1,473,130.55
$42,525.00
$51,326.15
$273,840.00
$34,664.70
$112,566.35
$140,473.67
$127,528.40
$3,461,369.32
$3,353,739.70
$10,480,211.07
$1,054,304.00
$612,198.85

Page 3



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY ' Page 4
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT .

SUPPLIER NAME EXPENDITURE
RECEIVER GENERAL OF CANADA ) © $238,121.57
RESORT MUNICIPALITY OF WHISTLE $98,280.00
RESSOURCES PEDAGOGIQUES (DIVER $35,815.49
ROCK-TECH PAVING LTD. ’ $61,326.30
ROGERS (VANCOUVER) $29,541.19
SAVE ON FOODS IRON WOOD  * $50,818.62
SCHOOL DISTRICT #06 (ROCKY MOU $36,666.00
SCHOOL DISTRICT #08 (KOOTENAY ‘ $373,857.67
SCHOOL DISTRICT #19 (REVELSTOK : $286,313.87
SCHOOL DISTRICT #38 (RICHMOND) $454,723.16
SCHOOL DISTRICT #39 (VSB) : $1,041,191.18
SCHOOL DISTRICT #46 (SUNSHINE $650,355.20
SCHOOL DISTRICT #47 (POWELL RI : $120,009.00
SCHOOL DISTRICT #48 (SEA TO SK $306,561.80
SCHOOL DISTRICT #57 (PRINCE GE $366,349.00
SCHOOL DISTRICT #67 (OKANAGAN $69,901.74
SCHOOL DISTRICT #68 (NANAIMO-L ! ) $244,865.78
SCHOOL DISTRICT #79 COWICHAN V $38,588.57
SCHOOL DISTRICT #82 (COAST MOU $195,227.00
SCHOOL START INC. ' $25,773.61
SEPF -~ BUREAU FECB $350,787.25
SEPF / FONDS DEVELOPPEMENT PRO $236,867.30 -
SHASHEEN MACHINE $49,875.00
SILVA GROWTH ' $53,922.99
SKYE CLAYTON OROS DBA O.B. VE $36,959.97
SLICC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LT $4,541,772.72
SMARTRECRUITERS INC. $52,339.07
'SMITH TRANSPORTATION LTD. . $33,698.08
SOFTCHOICE LP $36,104.14
STAPLES BUSINESS ADVANTAGE (VA $43,503.08
STAPLES.CA - $53,357.29
STUDIO HUB ARCHITECTS LTD. $265,883.91
SUNSHINE COAST CREDIT UNION $30,000.00
SUPERIOR PROPANE DIV. OF SUPE $28,634.82
SUTTLE RECREATION INC. $484,642.38
SYSCO VANCOUVER $56,827.47
TC MEDIA LIVRES INC. (EX-CHEN $99,469.19
TEACHER REGULATION BRANCH (TRB $43,320.00
TEACHERS' PENSION PLAN (TPP) $11,041,025.79
TELUS (VANCOUVER) $46,775.30 .
TEMPCO HEATING & COOLING SPECI $38,463.75
TERRATEK ENERGY SOLUTIONS INC. $243,752.48
TOWNSHIP OF LANGLEY / BUILDING $30,796.03
TRUST REAL IMAGE $366,766.05
TVC CONTRACTING LTD. $323,043.00
TWIN ANCHORS MANUFACTORING (20 $736,350.00
VIKING PROTECTION INCENDIE INC : $90,159.94
VILLAGE OF PEMBERTON / RECREAT $27,083.43
VIV CONTRACTING $39,280.50
WALMART $35,152.58

WASHBOARD CREEK ENTERPRISES LT $33,285.00



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY . . Page 5
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

SUPPLIER NAME EXPENDITURE

============= =:

WASTE MANAGEMENT OF CANADA COR . $217,226.76
WEBIR AUTOMATION & CONTROL SER $1,241,628.72
WEST COAST HIGHLAND BUILDING S $80,971.92
WESTISLE HEATING & COOLING LTD $74,048.24
WIENER'S PLUMBING & DRAIN CLEA $42,544.07
WORKERS' COMPENSATION BOARD $788,216.49
WORLD WIDE PROPERTY MAINTAIN C $40,652.19
X10 NETWORKS ) $42,065.64
XEROX CANADA LTD. $196,827.22
TOTAL FOR SUPPLIERS WHERE PAYMENTS EXCEED $25,000.00 $88,722,756.77

B. SUPPLIERS PAID $25,000.00 OR LESS

Total amount paid to suppliers where the amount
paid to each supplier was $25,000.00 or less: $5,157,248.15




Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY Page 6
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

A. LIST OF ELECTED OFFICIALS

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES

AZAR-DIEHL, ANNETTE ELECTED OFFICIAL $6,333.26 $72.62

BEDARD, ANNIE ELECTED OFFICIAL $5,938.09 $2,588.60
'CLAVEAU, MARIE-CHRISTINE ELECTED OFFICIAL $16,965.96 $8,424.08
DESROCHERS, GAETAN ELECTED OFFICIAL $11,903.06 $4,451.65
DUFRESNE, JACQUES ELECTED OFFICIAL $11,169.32 $408.88
FADOUS, CHANTAL ELECTED OFFICIAL $11,169.32 $1,466.60
FILION, ROBERT . ELECTED OFFICIAL $5,938.09 $2,463.09
GATIEN, PATRICK ' . ELECTED OFFICIAL . $3,524.95 $0.00
JABEROLANSAR, SHAHIN ELECTED OFFICIAL $11,169.32 $0.00
LAGASSE, ROGER . ELECTED OFFICIAL . $10,298.09 $2,256.52
LAVOIE, MARIE-PIERRE ELECTED OFFICIAL $18,435.68 $11,952.48
MORAN, ARMELLE ELECTED OFFICIAL $11,169.26 $8,729.14

TOTAL FOR ELECTED OFFICIALS $124,014.40 $42,813.66




Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

A. LIST OF EMPLOYEES WHOSE REMUNERATION EXCEEDS $75,000.00

ABBE, ARLETTE

ADDISON, MARIE-PASCALE
AJAAJAR, HANANE

ALBERT, KRISTIANE SORMANY
AMROUCHE, AHMED
ANTOINE, BONNIE
ANTONIAZZI, CARRIE-LEE
ARBOUR, ALAIN J.P.
AREL, ANNIE
ARKESTEYN-VOGLER, KIM
ARSENAULT, SYLVIE
ASSELIN, MARIE-EVE
ASSIGBE, GILLES
AUCLAIR, JOHANNE
AUFFREDOU, CAROLINE
 AUMAIS, ALEXANDRE

AURY, VINCENT

BABOOLAL, DANIEL

BAHR, MARTIN

BARAGAN, GABRIEL
BARBOSA DE OLIVEIRA LIMA, NANC
BARETTA, AGNES
BARIBEAU, MARIE

BARIL, ISABELLE
BASTANI, AREZOU

BAZIN, HELENE
BEAUCHEMIN, MARIE-EVE
BEAUDOIN, MATHIEU
BEAULIEU, JEAN-FRANCOIS
BELHADI, ABDELHAKIM
BELLEC, ROXELANE
BELLOUCHE, AMEL
BENDRIRA, SOUHILA
BENDRISS, HAMIDA

BENES, RUDOLF

BERGERON, CLAUDE
BERGERON, FRANCOIS
BERGERON, VINCENT
BERGERON-DAVIDSON, PIERRE-LUC
BERLEUR, PIERRE
BERNARD, PIERRE-ALEXANDR
BERNATCHEZ, DANIEL
BERNATCHEZ, RENEE
BERNIER, GENEVIEVE
BERNIER, PASCALE
BERNECHE, ELISE

BETTEY, GABRIEL

BIBEAU, PIERRE
BILODEAU, FREDERIC

POSITION REMUNERATION

EXPENSES
$84,940.44 $0.00
$144,257.62 $2,629.79
$82,714.32 $0.00
$113,810.22 $599.40
$75,166.52 $0.00
$142,181.00 $12,525.43
$75,788.01 $135.60
$142,460.00 $4,308.07
$92,936.28 $0.00
$81,157.29 $922.09
$129,635.42 $1,599.49
$92,940.89 $1,976.24
$86,820.20 $0.00
$101,805.94 $0.00
$97,485.12 $395.27
$92,929.65 $451.00
$79,456.44 $6,286.95
$126,139.96 $1,311.28
$95,746.12 $648.06
' $97,244.99 $3,460.39
$91,394.68 $0.00
$94,301.73 $0.00
$101,540.21 $2,845.62
$145,795.48 $2,325.21
$102,892.23 $0.00
$106,968.05 $14,462.30
$76,109.94 $0.00
. $75,269.60 $1,626.13
$145,647.88 $3,023.56
$101,810.41 $0.00
$91,209.33 $0.00
$101,531.66 $0.00
$88,794.48 $2,014.63
$85,471.67 $0.00
$101,531.64 $0.00
$102,772.34 $1,902.81
$135,159.81 $673.56
$147,242.96 $2,057.44
$115,305.57 $0.00
$115,917.16 $1,715.84
$92,941.40 $0.00
$92,936.53 $0.00
$100,145.22 $40.60
$92,939.22 $0.00
$147,744.59 $4,681.04
$101,593.04 $0.00
$105,544.92 $0.00
$143,545.81 $69.60
$142,661.71 $1,889.51
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Date 29-Dec-23 03:39 AM

"BLOUIN, JULIE

BOILY, KARINE
BOISVERT, ERIC

© BOIVIN, VICKY
BdUDREAU-céARTIER, MARIE-PIER
BOULANGER, MYLENE
BOULANGER, PASCAL
BOURBONNAIS, ANNIE-CLAUDE
BOURGET, MELANIE

' BOUTIN, ISABELLE
BOUZOUINA, BAGHDAD
BROSSEAU, ANNIE
BROSSEAU-FOURNIER, DAVID OLIVI
BUTTERS, NATHALIE
BEDARD, FRANgoxs
BELANGER, ANNIK SUZANNE
BELANGER, RENEE
BELANGER, STEPHANE
BERUBE, HELENE

BﬁTbs, AMELIE

CANTIN, MARIE-EVE
CAREW, MARYSE

CARRIER, MARIE-CLAUDE
CARRIERE, FABIEN
CAYREY, YVANS

CHABOT, SONIA
CHAHLANE, SAID
CHAKAROVA, MAYA G
CHARLAND, LOUISE
CHATAIN, SOLENE
CHEVALIER, PHILIPPE
CHOUINARD, MARC-OLIVIER
CHENIER, MANON

COMEAU, JEAN-MARC
CONSTANTIN, KARINE
COOMBES, NADINE
COQUERY, AUDREY

COUIX, SAMUEL J.
COURCHESNE, MONIQUE Y.
COUTURE, SIMON

CROFT, KEVIN

CREPET, NICOLAS

CYR, PASCALE
CERE-WILLIAMS, KARINE
CcOTE, ANDRE

CcOTE, JULIE-ANNE

CcOTE, MARIE-MICHELE
COTE, SOPHIE

DANCAUSE, ISABELLE
DANDURAND, MARIE-PIER
DARAGAHI, FARIBA

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$83,771.93 $0.00
$152,333.11 $403.15
$101,531.63 $0.00
$101,808.12 $470.01
$80,175.21 $0.00
$97,286.70 $0.00
$101,531.52 $0.00
$85,769.29 $500.61
$101,806.95 $160.15
$92,937.36 $113.30
$132,753.78 $193.98
$106,662.15 $9,536.55
$145,346.10 $7,545.35
$92,687.40 $71.13
$92,936.46 $0.00
$92,687.37 $0.00
$92,939.32 $0.00
$115,551.16 $19.71
$133,773.55 $360.70
$91,584.14 $0.00
$134,315.03 $3,125.05
$77,150.61 $0.00
$142,885.67 $0.00
$97,039.93 $710.51
$101,804.92 $0.00
$92,687.35 $0.00
$78,285.03 $0.00
$93,806.77 $1,057.30
$105,825.80 $1,095.17
$78,;376.26 $0.00
$79,929.82 $206.10
$81,761.72 $0.00
$83,998.89 $0.00
$101,804.94 $0.00
$81,768.35 $0.00
$75,953.82 $0.00
$93,790.54 $0.00
$111,625.96 $0.00
$92,937.14 $0.00
$189,201.95 $3,642.18
$94,026.12 $0.00
$76,238.77 $480.57
$129,785.98 $9,086.99
$105,303.57 $4,028.09
$102,027.74 $0.00
$92,047.72 $0.00
$87,840.01 $0.00
$86,154.64 $416.35
$134,944.87 $2,772.13
$80,985.96 $1,673.30
$178,136.18 $10,784.91
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Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

DAVIES, MERYL

DE GRANDPRE, SYLVIE
'DE SERRES, JASMINE

DE SERRES, KARINE
DECNINCK, MARIE
DECRAENE, MIKA
DEMERS, CHANTAL
DESJARDINS-ROBIDOUX, VERONIQUE
DESMARAIS, CHANTALE
DESMETTRE, CLEMENTINE
DESNOYERS, HUGO
DESORMIERS, FRANCE
DIALLO, DJAMILATOU B.
DJAROVA, KAPKA
DRITSCHLER, STEPHANIE
DROUIN, AMELIE L.
DROUIN, CINDY

DROUIN, RICHARD
DUBIEF, ALICE

DUBE, MARIE-CLAUDE
DUBE, NANCY

DUCHESNE, MICHEL
DUCLOS, GENEVIEVE
DUMAS, STEPHANE
DUMONT, KATIA

DUNK, AMY-LYNNE
DUPAIN, BERTRAND
DUTQUR, JULIEN

DYCK, JEFFREY L

EL KHOURY, CHERINE
EL RASSI, CHAFIC
ELCHAMI, MAZEN

ENG, SIMO

ESTATE CLAUDIU B. CHIFAN,
FAIR, FLORINA

FEFER, JACQUELINE
FERNANDES DE ALMEIDA, HELENE
FILION, AUDREY
FINDLAY, ANNE-MARIE
FITZPATRICK, LIAM
FLEURY, HELENE

FOIRE, DIANE

FOISY, CATHERINE
FORGET, SYLVIE
FORTIN, CHLORE

FORTIN, JOCELYNE
FOUCHIER, JEAN-PHILIPPE
FOURNIER, MAGALIE
FRETIER, PASCALE
FREALLE, GREGOIRE H.
GAGNON, ANNICK

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$101,299.75 $0.00
$95,448.92 $460.11
$103,294.04 $266.73
$99,874.30 $35.60
$102,391.41 $0.00
$95,186.71 $0.00
$92,931.79 $0.00
$98,294.25 §135.27
$147,425.52 $16,671.65
$92,937.02 $0.00
$147,744.74 $2,071.01
$85,302.72 $0.00
$80,424.50 $0.00
$164,481.66 $3,282.50
$106,167.13 $8,963.23
$100,567.52 $0.00
$82,674.76 $0.00
$83,160.54 $0.00
$95,759.78 $21.00
$107,304.77 $0.00
$98,148.61 $0.00
$101,294.44 $0.00
$141,009.75 $6,107.77
$75,870.97 $0.00 .
$81,398.41 $0.00
$80,225.77 $0.00
$191,350.40 $15,901.86
$134,486.26 $4,418.27
$108,461.32 $2,762.96
$100,138.79 $0.00
$151,472.32 $5,373.20
$82,453.20 $12,165.30
$92,687.34 $0.00
$207,184.15 $3,853.15
$101,804,88 $0.00
$77,463.62 $0.00
$88,775.02 $365.05
$79,955.43 $0.00
$99,878.54 $1,784.61
$92,692.03 $1,998.96
$88,824.16 $1,240.36
$83,745.48 $0.00
$103,884.92 $0.00
$150,799.43 $2,806.86
$75,223.27 $543.36
$79,344.76 $0.00
$92,939.76 $0.00
$86,029.38 $1,607.42
$100,154.66 $295.77
$125,179.75 $0.00
$84,000.38 $0.00
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GAGNON, JULIE H.
GAGNE, JULIE
GAMAZ, FAZIAH
GARVEY, PATRICIA
GAUTHIER, EVE-LYNE
GAUTHIER, SOPHIE
GAUTHIER, SUZIE M. ROLANDE
GENDRON, CATHERINE
GERMAIN, CLAUDE
GHANEM, MERIEM
GILBERT, MARIE-CLAUDE
GINGRAS, SOPHIE
GINGRAS, STEPHANE
GIRARD, ALEXA
GIRARD, JESSIKA
GIRARD, NELSON J.S.
GIRARD-BEAUDOIN, EMILIE
GOODRICH-BLACK, PASCALE
GOULET, DIANE
GRANDMAITRE, JULIE
' GRANZOTTO, VALERIE SJJ
GRENIER, JOELLE
GRENIER, MARILYNE
GRONDIN, VALERIE
GUEFIF, EMMANUEL
GERARD, SYLVAIN
HACHEY, SEBASTIEN
HAMADENE, SONIA
HAMEL, CHANTAL J.
HATHAWAY-MILLER, PAMELA
HENRY, MARIKA
HOFFMANN, CARINE
HOOLE, RICHARD J.
HORN, ELSPETH

HUA, MANDY
' HUDON, CAROLE
HEBERT, SYNDIE
HEBERT-JENSEN, JO-ANN
HEMOND, JOSEE
IRWIN, TARA CATHERINE
JACQUES, LISE
JAEGER, DEVON
JOSEPH, MARTINE
JULIEN, MARIE-CLAUDE
KABA, MAMOUDOU
KARIM, SAFIYA
KHELILI, LEILA
KLINE, MELODIE
KURTAGIC, VALERIE
L.~CABANA, KATHY
LABBE, IZA

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$107,789.27 $395.89
$82,824.25 $0.00
$100,142.98 $0.00
$82,058.11 $6,849.48
$79,674.87 $415.41
$92,712.47 $0.00
$83,772.07 $0.00
$83,162.03 $0.00
£ $98,009.00 $0.00
$86,103.63 $1,524.35
$147,744.59 $0.00
$101,847.16 $0.00
$92,738.70 $525.80
$75,725.54 $0.00
$92,687.33 $0.00
$101,814.58 $0.00
$96,040.08 $18.00
$89,701.70 $0.00
$92,687.35 $0.00
$107,216.69 $978.00
$138,770.77 $1,560.33
$98,481.00 $0.00
$101,168.06 $462.40
$76,320.56 $0.00
$79,462.51 $0.00
$81,507.08 $0.00
$126,139.55 $3,958.22
$101,804.89 $0.00
$76,607.62 $0.00
$88,075.49 $773.58
$83,794.17  50.00
$86,646.14 $200.00
$101,808.95 $0.00
$76,310.95 $0.00
$100,491.96 $0.00
$104,086.58 $1,875.01
$148,025.30 $214.90
$89,096.18 $993.16
$92,936.53 $258.45
$83,772.12 $0.00
$101,024.77 $0.00
$101,531.78 $18.49
$101,531.77 $0.30
$101,805.09 $0.00
$79,675.39 $200.43
$75,011.22 $0.00
$100,145.41 $0.00
$80,208.31 $66.01
$93,207.75 $0.00
$82,912.35 $0.00
$130,704.27 $0.00
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LABERT, GUILLAUME
LABERT, NADEGE
LABRECQUE, JEAN
LACAILLE, MARC P.
LACHAMBRE, NOEMIE
LACHANCE, PIER-MAUDE
LAFOND, CLAUDE-ORPHEE
. LAGOU, EBOULE AGO
LAIR, CATHERINE
LAMARRE, ELENA
LANGEVIN, MANON
LANGLOIS, FRANCE
LAPLACE, LINDA
LAPOINTE, CHANTAL
LAROCHE, CHRISTIANE
LAROCQUE, ANNIE
LATOUR, MARIE-CLAUDE
LAVALLEE, JULIE
LAVOIE, NELLEE

LE CORRE, BERTRAND
LEBEL, AUDREY
LEBLANC, ROSIE
LECLERC, DANIELLE
LECLERC, ERIC
LECOMTE, PIERRE-HUGO
LECONTE-PICHON, ELSA
LEDUC, MAUDE

LEE, FEELIN

LEE, KI WON

LEE, MAICIE EVA
LEFEBVRE, SUNNY
LEFORT, JOCELYNE
LEGAY, SANDRINE
LEMIEUX, SOPHIE
LEPTICH, MICHELLE
LEROUX, IANICK E
LEUNG, LILAN

LEUNG, YAM F.
LEVESQUE, CATHERINE

LEVESQUE, MAGALIE G.P.

LHOTAK, LUCIE

LIM, VANESSA E.K.
LITALIEN, RENE JOSEPH
MAHJOUBI, NAOUFEL
MANWEILER, DARREN
MARCHAND, ANNIE
MARTIN, CLAUDE
MARTLAND, SHELLEY
MASKELL, ELISE
MATHIEU, ANNE-CECILE
MAUDINET, SANDY

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT.

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$92,949.88 $0.00
$101,608.31 $0.00
$101,531.67 $0.00
$105,503.51 $2,109.02
$85,321.30 $0.00
$104,724.36 $122.00
$106,776.90 $0.00
$83,772.05 $68.62
$75,249.24 $1,200.00
$157,330.02 $0.00
$106,644.97 '$1,628.59
$101,816.66 $0.00
$81,414.67 $0.00
. $92,936.46 _$0.00
$106,433.93 $3,140.68
$141,060.32 $3,468.34
$134,364.64 $1,237.97
$101,806.96 $0.00
" $90,789.92 $282.80
$82,688.05 $0.00
$81,256.50 $0.00
$75,505.32 $191.40
' $101,531.62 $0.00
$177,819.42 $10,831.74
$77,014.67 " s0.00
$82,663.04 $322.46
$101,507.28 $149.54
$76,728.87 $0.00
$100,955.84 $0.00
$83,748.87 $0.00
$75,095.40 $162.78
$83,776.99 $0.00
$146,346.69 $14,400.22
$163,872.98 $469.35
$79,908.18 $0.00
$91,065.05 $958.14
$92,687.48 $115.09
$101,531.66 $0.00
$78,166.53 $5,838.01
$101,549.20 $0.00
$79,404.17 $119.04
$78,239.01 $0.00
$101,772.85 $0.00
$101,629.70 $0.00
$92,687.43 $0.00
$92,939.24 $506.72
$155,657.74 $0.00
$103,834.33 $71.84
$106,980.05 - $0.00
$88,811.54 $0.00
$76,249.12 $0.00
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NAME

MAURAIS, JANIE
MAURIET, CAROLE
MAZEROLLE, SYLVIE
MCBRIDE, FRANCES
MEYER, HERVE
MICHAUD, CORALIE
MIKANO FAYETTE, SABIHA
MILLER, VALERIE
MILOT, ALAIN
MILOT, KATHY I.
MITCHELL, GENEVIEVE
MNEZEH, MERYEM
MOISAN-CHASSELOUP, CINDY-MARIE

. MOKONO, CHRISTEL
MONTESS, DENIS MARCO
MONUS, MONICA C.
MORIN-BEAULIEU, AUDREY
MUSUKU, JEANNE
NAULT, CLAUDIA
NAVARRO, NESTOR G.
NGUYEN, THI KIM NGOC
NORMANDIN, SUZANNE
NOEL, HEIDY
NTALINTUMIRE, NORBERT
OALA, CARINA
PAGE, KARINE
PAGONYI, SANDOR
PANIC, ALEKSANDRA
PAPILLON, ETIENNE
PAQUETTE, DAVID
PAQUETTE, JULIE C.
PAQUIN, ALAIN
PARAYRE, PATRICIA
PARENT, FRANCINE
PATRY, MARIE-JOSEE
PAYETTE, DIANE
PEDERSEN, KATHRYN
PEPENEL, MADELAINE L
PERRON-LANGLAIS, LAURENCE
PETERSON, DEBRA JOAN
PEUCHET, GUILLAUME
PEUCHET, ISABELLE
PHANEUF, ANNIE
PIGEON, ALAIN
PIMENTA, ESTELLE
PINSONNEAULT, SARA
PLESSIS-BELAIR, STEPHANIE
POIRIER-LAVIOLETTE, MARIE-JOSE
POISSANT, FANNY
PONTBRIAND, JOELLE
PORLIER, ANDREANNE

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$80,829.46 $18.31
$101,827.74 $634.81
$148,478.01 $3,701.11
$76,711.69 $0.00
$83,772.04 $347.90
$101,531.62 " s$0.00
$80,474.15 $336.00
$84,065.28 $21.00
$101,804.93 $271.30
$80,132.23 $38.40
$100,143.08 $0.00
$78,939.98 $30.00
$99,874.36 $155.15
$101,795.11 $0.00
$92,936.59 $0.00
$160,331.38 $1,403.13
$87,307.01 $0.00
$148,064.88 $3,548.28
$75,235.82 $0.00
$101,809.40 $0.00
$90,867.06 $0.00
$100,143.09 $0.00
$92,936.48 $17.37
$100,144.84 $458.00
$77,863.50 $0.00
$86,147.78 $0.00
$108,563.39 $2,198.63
$101,806.36 $490.28
$79,099.21 $636.02
$92,603.91 $0.00
$101,544.15 $0.00
$177,819.37 $4,813.86 -
$92,936.47 $0.00
$92,945.72 $0.00
$153,356.58 $0.00
$128,597.29 $575.87
$85,586.25 $7,950.96
$101,805.68 $0.00
$80,798.39 $843.76
$92,936.45 $0.00
$101,531.65 $0.00
' $92,687.36 $0.00
$78,228.02 $0.00
$108,563.37 $2,885.40
$92,936.46 $0.00
$124,008.79 $2,556.89
$87,126.18 $838.28
$83,992.12 $0.00
$78,683.37 $28.17
$82,925.36 $206.22
$101,830.44 $637.78

Page 12



Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

POULIOT, GUYLAINE
PRIGENT, FABRICE

PROULX-ST-PIERRE, MARIE-JOSEE

PREVOST, NICOLAS

PUNA, AURELIE

RACETTE, MARTIN

RATTE, JULIE

READMAN, MARILYN
REDREJO, JULIE

RENAUD, JOSEE

RIBIERE, THOMAS
RICHARD, ADEY

RITCHIE, MATHY

RITTER VON TRAUTMANN, TIMEA
RIVARD, PATRICIA
RIVARD, VINCENT
ROBINSON, CHRISTOPHER SHANE
ROBITAILLE, MARIANNE
ROCHETTE, DAMIEN
RONDEL, ALAIN

ROSELLO, CELINE
ROUSSEAU, GENEVIEVE
ROY, JEAN-ROCK

ROY, STEVE

RUSH, ELIZABETH J.S.
RUSSELL, GILLIAN
RUSSELL, RUTH
SADATfMARASHI, MEHRIN
SALUSSO, LAURA
SANAEE, MEHRNAZ
SANTERRE, LOUISE
SAVARD, MONA

SCHALL, JEAN-PHILIPPE
SCHARFENBERG, CHANTAL
SCHLIEPER, CELINE
SEGHEZZI, NICOLAS
SEHBOUB, ZOHRA
SERUZINGO, FRANK
SEUMO-NKOUANANG, ELVIRE
SIDORENKO, ALEXANDRA
SOUCY, CATHERINE
SPEED, SAMAR

ST-AMANT, MICHEL
ST~-ANDRE, YANICK
STEPHENSON, CHANTAL D.
STINCECOMBE, MARIA
SURPRENANT, LOUIS-PHILIPPE
SYLVAIN, NANCY
TABURIAUX, MARJOLAINE
TAGOULMIMT, TOUFIK
TAI, KEVIN K.W.

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY
FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

POSITION REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$92,938.56 $0.00
$92,936.46 $0.00
$94,143.24 $563.75

$101,805.63 $118.56
$101,806.96 $0.00
$101,806.96 $0.00
$81,616.26 $0.00
$76,441.21 $697.76
$79,900.99 $79.50
$130,104.01 $7,609.34
$101,804.73 $123.73
$108,343.60 $591.36
$101,298.48 $0.00
$99,003.77 $4,430.66
$82,916.00 $1,565.74
$76,237.44 $1,551.00
$79,674.84 $349.28
$81,026.66 $0.00
$80,100.94 $400.00
$142,865.90 $2,802.62
$83,772.16 $0.00
$92,929.70 $29.00
$85,844.61 $94.05
$137,985.03 $6,604.49
$80,446.40 $3,709.32
$87,542.60 $21.00
$76,249.42 $0.00
$92,936.46 $0.00
$77,372.10 $0.00
$101,804.92 $0.00
$120,309.18 $0.00
$92,687.37 $0.00
$134,952.24 $237.07
$85,836.94 $1,200.00
$86,289.58 $0.00
. $83,976.15 $0.00
) $101,531.60 $0.00
$92,944.59 ° $0.00
$101,808.71 $0.00
$76,846.90 $0.00
$77,823.73 $362.02
$101,804.93 $0.00
$231,434.59 $5,547.42
$82,065.76 $0.00
$87,931.71 $0.00
$149,523.99 $0.00
$144,290.87 $2,235.40
$99,874.45 $0.00
$88,521.17 $0.00
$85,843.72 $0.00
$78,279.13 $72.79
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Date 29-Dec-23 09:39 AM

FRANCOPHONE EDUCATION AUTHORITY

FINANCIAL INFORMATION ACT REPORT

NAME POSITION

TARDIF, MICHEL
TEJADA, MAGALI
THIBAUDEAU, GUYLAINE M.D.
THEBERGE, LYNE

TONTA, BRUNO
TOURVIEILLE DE LABROUHE, VINCE
TRAHAN, MARIE-CLAUDE
TRAN, THI TRAM
TURCOTTE, MIREILLE
UiEL-MEHRASSA, SQPHIE
VAILLANCOURT, MARC
VALLIERES, MELANIE
VALMONT, NICOLE
VASILACHE, MIRELA
VEILLEUX, ANNE
VOUKIRAKIS, LINDA
VOYER, MELANIE

VERIN, MARION
WINDELS, SYLVIE

WONG, CHIU SUEN

WONG, MIKE

YAN, SHEVA AVI
YATTOU, ASSIA
ZABAWNY, SARITH

TOTAL FOR EMPLOYEES
WHOSE REMUNERATION EXCEEDS $75,000.00

B. REMUNERATION TO EMPLOYEES PAID $75,000.00 OR LESS

Total remuneration paid to employees where the amount

paid to each employee was $75,000.00 or less:

C. REMUNERATION TO ELECTED OFFICIALS

D. EMPLOYER PORTION OF E.I. AND C.P.P.

The employer portion of Employment Insurance and

Canada Pension Plan paid to the Receiver General .of Canada:

REMUNERATION EXPENSES
$147,744.67 $67.66
$98,064.90 $841.05
$83,996.61 $109.43
$116,007.59 $18,463.56
$92,936.46 $0.00
$144,961.75 $44.62
$85,760.85 $875.95
$102,676.79 $0.00
"$88,648.63 $2,664.51
$92,936.45 $17.93
$87,660.16 $0.00
$134,794.75 $2,249.78
$99,874.39 $0.00
$81,450.36 $0.00
$86,316.17 $0.00
$85,668.39 $2,510.52
$82,944.70 $0.00
$101,559.24 - $0.00
$101,531.67 $219.19
$81,477.39 $0.00
$89,426.04 $563.65
$101,298.08 $1,975.76
$92,938.92 $0.00
$103,942.72 $0.00
$38,233,312.43 $404,087.11
$33,538,277.58 $256,670.46
$124,014.40 $42,813.66

$4,341,622.41
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Francophone Education Authority
Year ended June 30, 2023
Reconciliation of Scheduled Payment to the Financial Statements

Scheduled Payments

Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses
Remuneration
Employee in excess of 75 0005
Employee 75,000 $ or less
Elected Officials

Expenses
Employee in excess of 75,000 $
Employee 75,000 $ or less
Elected Officials

Employer portion of El and CPP
Total, Schedule of Remuneration and Expenses

Schedule of Payment, Provision of Goods and Services
Suppliers paid in excess of 25,000 $
Suppliers paid less than 25,000 $

Total, Schedule of Payments, Goods and Services

Consolidated TOtal' of Scheduled Payments

Reconciliation to Financial Statement Expenditures

Noncash items
Increase(decrease) in accounts payable
and accrued liabilities
Increase(decrease) in o/s cheques
Decrease (increase) in prepaids
Decrease (increase) in accounts receivable
Other
Deduct employee portion of benefits
Miscellaneous reconciling items

Financial Statement Expenditures

Operating Fund Expenditures (not including debt services, deficit)
Trust Fund Expenditures . )

Capital Fund Expenditures (addition to fix assets)

Consolidated Total of Financial Statement Expenditures

38233 312
33538278

124 013

404 087
256 670

42 813

71 895 603

703 570

4341 622

88722 756
5 157 248

76940795 S

- 93880004$

170 820799 §

(1 475 776)
(5 028)
(200 841)

(334 044)

-2015689 $

-24 610447 $
-1289879$

142 904784 §

104 893 874 S
18816952 $
19193 958 §

142904784 $

0$
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